# SELECTMEN'S MEETING MINUTES JANUARY 29, 2002

PRESENT: Bob Fay, Doug Foglio, Sr., Willis Lord, Nancy Brandt, Denise Waterhouse, Dean Waterhouse, Russ Lowell, Terry Lowell, Dean Look, John Gale, Eric Herrle, Pam L'Heureux, Jason L'Heureux, Mike DeAngelis, Richard Sevigny, David Benton, Paul Kussman, Fred Fay, Paul Verrell.

Meeting called to order at 7:05 pm.

## **HEARING OF DELEGATION:**

Chm. Bob Fay recognizes Jon Gale to speak. Jon spoke for the Comprehensive Plan Update Committee. They would like to hold a 6 hour visual of the update on March 22<sup>nd</sup> and is asking the Selectmen to send postcards to committee members and send the card with the Selectmen and committee ok. Board approved to send the postcards.

#### **NEW BUSINESS**

ROAD POLICY: David Benton presented a street design ordinance dated 3/10/84, which states different definitions. Doug Foglio spoke to explain the standards are for roads this date forward from 1984 the standard prior refers to the 1972 ordinance. Paul Kussman spoke. Paul told the Board that the residents of Eon Way are asking for assistance. When the residents bought their property, they thought it was a town road and are willing to determine the legal status of Eon Way. They are willing to work hard and spend money for legal expenses. The Town acted as if it was a town road, and would like the Board to support a warrant article that Eon Way be voted on as a town road. The residents are looking for resolution, and feels that the town has obligations. Paul will work on the road with Richard Sevigny. Paul would like the town to recognize its actions as plowing, sanding and grading and would like the Board to support the residents of Eon Way. Richard Sevigny spoke and thanked the Board for the paper that the Board drew up. Majority of the people on the road can't afford to bring this road up to standing. Sel. Fay told them that he would put it on the agenda for a vote for an article for Eon Way. Willis made the motion to accept the road policy as presented. Bob seconded. Voted passed, 3-0.

TRANSFER STATION FEES: Doug made the motion to start immediately to charge anything that has free on, refrigerators, freezers; air conditioners will be \$15.00 each. Bob seconded. Voted-passed 3-0. The board discussed how to implement the fees. Bob suggested putting it on a workshop. Willis would like to vote on the fees as put forth by the Transfer Station Committee. Collect at the transfer station by check and give a receipt. Doug is willing to vote in the rest of the fees, but need to advertise prior to charging. Willis made the motion to approve the fees as presented by the Transfer Station Committee. Bob seconded, voted-passed 3-0. Board made clear, the fees were approved but not implemented.

Willis stated that the ad that the committee did was good but is not complete, need to list all fees not just a partial. Paul Kussman told the Board that the ad was what the committee came up with. Board will put an ad in the Smart Shopper for four (4) weeks. Mike DeAngelis suggested checks only. Board will discuss this at a workshop to set an implementation plan in effect.

#### **NEW BUSINESS:**

Board accepted with regret the resignation of Ken Danforth from the Planning Board.

SAD DIRECTOR: Bob reported that the Board held two interviews and for the purposes of employment, one of the candidates wife works for SAD 57. Willis made the motion to appoint Jody Shoemaker to the position of SAD 57 Director for the term expiring June 30, 2003. Doug seconded. Voted-passed. 3-0.

Bob read a letter that he had received from Supt. Fred Bechard concerning not allowing principals to attend directors meetings. Supt. Bechard wanted the Board to know that that is a rumor and principals are allowed to attend meetings.

Motion by Willis and seconded by Bob to accept the minutes of 1/22/02.

Motion for adjournment was made at 8:00 pm

## SIGNED:

Board signed the warrant for payment of bills and payroll Board signed the Waiver for Extended Snow Removal.

# APPROVED: Date: \_\_\_\_\_